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From: Zoe Daniel

To: Greg Jennett

Subject: RE: Online Update - White House statement on Refugee Deal
Date: Saturday, 4 February 2017 7:34:42 AM

Thanks, when you come could you bring a couple of packets of Tim Tams. | want to take some
down to the White House Press Office!

Zoe Daniel

Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 cell

+1 S direct

Twitter @zdaniel
facebook.com/ZoeDanielABC

From: Greg Jennett

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2017 12:12 AM

To: Zoe Daniel <Daniel.Zoe@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Online Update - White House statement on Refugee Deal

Will do — that should be in the bag as of 0800 interview at Sydney Consulate on Monday
morning..can only assume it will then arrive by courier within next 2 days.

Huge week for you guys...try to get some sleep.

GlJ

From: Zoe Daniel

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2017 4:10 PM

To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: Online Update - White House statement on Refugee Deal

Sorry | didn't reply to this, and yes, looking forward to seeing you! Let us know how the visa is
looking. Z

Sent from Zoe's iPhone

On 1 Feb 2017, at 5:44 pm, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au> wrote:
Hmm..
Clear as mud — what a strange show they’re running!

“ I”

BTW — as you know, looks like things are on track for me to get an “I” visa early next

week, then to come and help out for a bit.

Looking forward to it —you guys must be exhausted!
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Best —GJ

From: Zoe Daniel

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2017 9:40 AM

To: Michael Carey (International) <Carey.Michael@abc.net.au>; Greg Jennett
<Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>

Cc: Chris Uhlmann <Uhlmann.Chris@abc.net.au>

Subject: FW: Online Update - White House statement on Refugee Deal

Zoe Daniel

Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 cell

+1 direct

Twitter @zdaniel
facebook.com/ZoeDanielABC

From: Zoe Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2017 5:39 PM

To: File <File@abc.net.au>

Ce: Roscoe Whalan G- ; Che'sca Edwards
<Edwards.Chelsea@abc.net.au>

Subject: Online Update - White House statement on Refugee Deal

Zoe Daniel

Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 cell

+1 direct

Twitter @zdanie
facebook.com/ZoeDanielABC
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From:

To: Greg Jennett

Subject: Re: SIM & Lodging

Date: Tuesday, 7 February 2017 8:28:37 AM
Thanks Greg,

We'll see you Monday so you have a day to deal with the jet lag. If you come in about 10
on Monday Grady will be here to give you keys etc. I'll be in the office on Sunday
afternoon if you need anything.

See you Monday!

Zoe

Zoe Daniel
Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 B cell

+1 o direct

Twitter (@zdaniel

On Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 4:11 PM, Greg Jennett <Jennett Greg(@abc net.au> wrote:

Thanks Grady,

That'’s terrific.

FYl —for those who haven’t read... | am into DC Saturday night — will send message/email
Sunday confirming arrival.

Am told by Nicki and others that there is not much can be organised re: building access etc on
the Sunday — but consider me available if needed.

Cheers...GJ
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rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2017 4:21 AM
To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>

o A

Subject: Re: SIM & Lodging

Greg,

The phone number will be.

The sim was set up for someone staying for a shorter period than you, so it will probably need
additional minutes/data/texts (maybe not all) loaded at some point.

| have reserved a furnished apartment and will send the details as soon as they are received.

Regards,

Grady

From: Greg Jennett <Jennett. Greg@abc.net.au>
To: ¥4

Sent: Sat, Feb 4, 2017 6:05 pm
Subject: RE: SIM

Just saw this Grady..(sorry for delay)

Absolutely no problems — thanks so much.

GlJ

From: Grao S

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2017 11:01 PM
To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: SIM

Hi Greg,

Not at work today so can’t pass along the number until next week.
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The card is from AT&T and is not from the same vendor as the previous ones. Should
work fine in all regards though for your extended stay it will be necessary at some point
to add more call minutes and maybe data.

Regards,

Grady

On Feb 2, 2017, at 6:48 PM, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
wrote:

Hi Grady,

Thanks for helping out with the necessary arrangements before my arrival in a
week or so...

Just noting your reference to the Andrew Greene SIM for my iPhone 6...and with
2 questions:

(1) Would you please be able to provide me that number before | leave
Aus, so | can distribute it to those who need to know here?

(2) With which carrier is it — and do we know it works for data, especially
if it has never been used (I heard that others had experienced a couple of
problems with their’'s?)

Look forward to meeting you in a week or so.

Best—GJ

Greg Jennett
National Affairs Correspondent, ABC News
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P E Jennett.greg@abc.net.au
AEC

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate,
distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any
email and attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally
privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email
or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that
this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should check for
viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message 1n error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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From: Zoe Daniel

To: Greg Jennett

Subject: RE: Am here..

Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 5:06:00 AM
Hi Greg,

Good to hear you made it safe and sound.

Best to come in a bit later because our days tend to get very long at the other end due to the
time difference. If you come in at 10 Roscoe and | will be here and Grady will be able to give you
your door fob etc

Feel free to give me a call if you need anything in the meantime.
See you tomorrow.
Zoe

Zoe Daniel

Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 cell

+1 direct

Twitter @zdaniel
facebook.com/ZoeDanielABC

From: Greg Jennett
Sent: Sunday, 12 February 2017 1:03 PM

To: Zoe Daniel <DanieI.Zoe@abc.net.au>;
Ce: Greg ernet: <R

Subject: Am here..
Hi Zoe,

Just letting you know, | have arrived and — after a solid sleep! — shall get my bearings today and
work out best route to office.

Not sure what time(s) people get in tomorrow, but I'll aim to arrive around 0800 (unless advised
otherwise — happy to be earlier or later, as there will be a bit for me to absorb..)

Obviously | don’t get U.S. SIM until | see Grady tomorrow, so am in “flight mode” with AUS
mobile inactive to avoid the costs.

Still, I can be iMessaged when on wifi, via:

s 22

Or even skyped! Username: ¥4
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See you soon...

Best GJ
ABC Firsthame Surname
Position or Title, ABC Division

P +61 X XXXX XXXX E surname.firsthame@abc.net.au
M +61 XXX XXX XXX F +61 X XXXX XXXX
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From: Greg Jennett

To: Michael Carey (International

Subject: RE: Made it..

Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 8:51:13 AM

Umm — | will try Skype..see if | can work it out...(as | really don’t want to rack up any big costs for
ABC on my +61 SIM.

| rarely use Skype, but should be OK — | will spend 15 mins working it out and try around 0915
your time.

If not, there’s always facetime via wifi.

GlJ

From: Michael Carey (International)

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>

Cc: Nicola Bagley <Bagley.Nicola@abc.net.au>; Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>; Michelle
Ainsworth <Ainsworth.Michelle@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: Made it..

Great to hear Greg

Can you give me a call when you can?

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Feb. 2017, at 8:44 am, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au> wrote:

Guys,

Just FYI ...to let you know | arrived in DC last night (our time)..(all went smoothly via
Dallas, thanks Nickil)..

Sunday arvo now and | have been in touch with Zoe...I am to front at Bureau
tomorrow morning (early hours Tues, your time)

Will then get U.S. SIM from Grady H. and confirm the number for you.

My AUS mobile is in “flight mode” until then, to avoid costs.

still, | can be contacted by this ABC email, or GG

S 22
Seems my U.S. number will be +1

But will confirmation comes once in my phone and working tomorrow.
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Best —GJ

Firstname Surname
Position or Title, ABC Division

P 461 X XXXX XXXX E surname.firsthame@abc.net.au

M +61 XXX XXX XXX F +61 X XXXX XXXX
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From: Michael Carey (International

To: Greg Jennett

Subject: Palestine

Date: Thursday, 16 February 2017 11:48:00 AM
Hey Greg

Great work there.

As a rule we don’t refer to Palestine because it is not a recognised state.

We refer to the Palestinian territories.

Michael
ABC Michael Carey
International Editor
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From: s 22

To: Nicola Bagley

Cc: Michael Carey (International); Greg Jennett
Subject: Greg"s departure

Date: Friday, 17 February 2017 2:50:59 AM
Hey Nicki,

I had asked Michael if Greg's departure could be moved to Monday March 27 just so he
can be around for the weekend of 25/26 to allow us to maximise the extra weekend
support. Greg is cool with it.

Just wondered if that looked feasible?
With thanks,

Zoe.

Zoe Daniel
Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 cell

+1 direct

Twitter (@zdaniel
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To: Greg Jennett;
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Subject: Tomorrow
Date: Monday, 6 March 2017 10:40:24 AM
Hi Greg,

Thanks for this weekend.

Take tomorrow off as a TOIL day.
See you Tuesday!

Zoe

Sent from Zoe's iPhone
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From: Greg Jennett

To: Michael Carey (International

Subject: Re: Tax

Date: Wednesday, 15 March 2017 5:06:44 PM

Mike - fell asleep after last text to Tim..

Sorry for delays..

Yep - sure - I will do this today - no probs .. EZ
|

Cheers ... GJ!
On 14 Mar 2017, at 22:21, Michael Carey (International) <Carey.Michael(@abc.net.au>

wrote:

S 22
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From:

Subject: Next week

Date: Saturday, 18 March 2017 6:34:48 AM
Hi all,

Things are looking a little crazy but here's a rough road map for the next week -

Weekend - Greg on call Sat/Office Sun

daily

Weekend - Greg
Monday - Greg leaves

Z

Zoe Daniel

Washington DC Bureau Chief
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
+1 direct

Twitter (@zdaniel
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From: Gavin Fang

To: Greg Jennett

Subject: Re: Washington stint

Date: Monday, 3 April 2017 6:13:03 PM

Sounds good. I'll give u a call.
Gav
Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Apr 2017, at 3:31 pm, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au> wrote:

Hey Gav...
Thanks so much.

It was a real opportunity and | learnt a lot — always good to be busy, so lifting the
tempo was something | set out to do!

I’'m pretty much back up and running from today (although, alas, no story just yet!)
—so will happily have a chat at any time, especially while all is fresh in my mind.

Tomorrow, if that works for you?

Cheers...GJ

From: Gavin Fang

Sent: Monday, 3 April 2017 2:47 PM

To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
Subject: Washington stint

G'day,
Just wanted to say a big thanks for your work in the US. You killed it.

s 22

—

G
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Request Pre Approval

Start Date - 11/02/2017
End Date : 25/03/2017
Request Policy - *ABC International Travel Proposal_Updated_062216

Greg Jennett is to travel to DC to provide reporting support for the Washington bureau.
The news demands from Washington have been consistently intense since the

Purpose : Presidential election; far more than in other post-election period. The backfill also
coincides with a Foreign Correspondent shoot which will take one of the reporters out
of the bureau for a period of weeks, making the support critical

Expenses
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